
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
MAY 5, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of minutes – March 3, 2022 
 
 
(1) D-0522-05  SWNC-Vestavia LLC is requesting Architectural Review and 

Final Review of Materials for the property located at 1088 
Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for a renovation 
to an existing building. The property is owned by SWNC-Vestavia 
LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
(2) D-0522-06  Daniel Corporation is requesting Landscape Review for the 

property located at 3521 Overton Rd. The purpose of this request 
is for an amendment to the landscaping plan. The property is 
owned by Daniel Corporation and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-5. 

 
(3) D-0522-07  LP Development, LLC is requesting Landscape Review, 

Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 3201 Endeavor Ln. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by LP 
Development, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills PB. 

 
 
 
Time of Adjournment. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 1  
 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
 

MINUTES 
 

MARCH 3, 2022 
 

 The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Robert Thompson, Chairman 

David Giddens 
      Mae Coshatt 
      Jeff Slaton 

Chris Pugh 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Joe Ellis 
      Rip Weaver 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

 The minutes for February 3, 2022 were presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for February 3, 2022 

was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Pugh.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows: 

    
Mrs. Coshatt– yes    Mr. Pugh – yes  

 Mr. Giddens – yes   Mr. Slaton – yes   
 Mr. Thompson – yes    Motion carries. 

 
 

LIGHTING REVIEW 
 

D-0322-04  Vestavia Church of Christ is requesting Lighting Review for the 
property located at 2325 Old Columbiana Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for new parking lot lights. The property is owned by 
Vestavia Church of Christ and is zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1. 

 
 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request for new parking lot lighting. 
 
Alan English was present to answer any questions. 
 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 2  
 

The Board agreed. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Lighting Review for the property located at 2325 Old 

Columbiana Rd. was made by Mr. Slaton.  Second was made by Mrs. 
Coshatt.  Voice vote as follows: 

 
Mrs. Coshatt– yes    Mr. Pugh – yes  

 Mr. Giddens – yes   Mr. Slaton – yes   
 Mr. Thompson – yes    Motion carries. 

 
 

 
       ___________________________ 
      Conrad Garrison 
      City Planner 



































DRB Application 
Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
Street Address 

 __________________________________________________________________ 
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST: 

 1. (    ) Preliminary Review 
 2. (    ) Landscape Review 
 3. (    ) Architectural Review 
 5. (    ) Final Review of Materials 
 6. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 

LP Development LLC - David Bearden

700 Montgomery Hwy, Ste 186

Birmingham, AL 35216

205.972.9660

david@blackwaterresources.com

LP Development LLC - David Bearden

700 Montgomery Hwy, Ste 186

Birmingham, AL 35216
205.972.9660

david@blackwaterresources.com

3201 Endeavor Lane, Outparcel 1-C

Outparcel 1-C

✔



DRB Application 
Page 4 

IV. PROCESS: 

 1. (    ) New Building 
 2. (    ) Renovation of Existing Building 
 3. (    ) New Landscape Plan 
 4. (    ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan 
 7. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
V. ZONING 

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is                   .

VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT: 
I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly 

appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.  *This application must be signed by 
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies 
allowed).*

_____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Owner Signature/Date     Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal 
this ______ day of ____________, 20____. 

_________________________________
Notary Public

My commission expires ___________ 
day of _________________, 20______. 

✔

Planned Business (PB)



LI
BE

RT
Y 

PA
RK

W
AY

(A
 D

ED
IC

AT
ED

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

)

SH
O

P 
C-

2
3,

20
0 

SF
FF

E=
 6

20
.0

0

SH
O

P 
C-

1
2,

56
0 

SF
FF

E=
 6

20
.0

0

9'
x2

0'

(T
YP

.)

9'x20' (TYP.)

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 D

U
TY

 A
SP

H
AL

T
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

(T
YP

.)

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 D

U
TY

 A
SP

H
AL

T
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

(T
YP

.)

25' SIDE SETBACK
50

' F
RO

N
T 

SE
TB

AC
K

30
' R

EA
R 

SE
TB

AC
K

25' SIDE SETBACK

PR
O

P.
 D

U
M

PS
TE

R
EN

CL
O

SU
RE

 A
RE

A

PR
O

P.
 H

EA
VY

D
U

TY
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E
PA

VE
M

EN
T

PR
O

P.
 5

' C
O

N
C.

SI
D

EW
AL

K

PR
O

P.
 1

8"
 C

U
RB

 &
GU

TT
ER

 (T
YP

.)

PR
O

P.
 1

8"
 C

U
RB

 &
GU

TT
ER

 (T
YP

.)

PR
O

P.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
O

VE
RH

AN
G 

(T
YP

.)

9'
x2

0'

(T
YP

.)

13
.3

'

PR
O

P.
 U

TI
LI

TY
 S

CR
EE

N
W

AL
L 

(S
EE

 A
RC

H
. P

LA
N

S
FO

R 
D

ET
AI

LS
)

25
'

9

5

12

97
.5

'

31'5'16.67'

60'

17
.9

'

13
.5

'

9.6'

7.4'

5

3
13

50'5'

12
'

18
'

20'18'20'

12
'

18
'

20
'

13.4'

R10'

R2
5'

R20
'

R3
'

R2
0'

R2
0'

R15'

R15
'

R1
0'

11
.9

'

19
.7

'

PR
O

P.
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

SI
GN

11'

PR
O

P.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
O

VE
RH

AN
G 

(T
YP

.)

PR
O

P.
 D

RI
VE

-T
H

RU
O

RD
ER

 P
O

IN
T 

CA
N

O
PY

PR
O

P.
 D

RI
VE

-T
H

RU
PR

E-
M

EN
U

 B
O

AR
D

PR
O

P.
 "

TH
AN

K
YO

U
" 

SI
GN

PR
O

P.
 "

ST
O

P"
 S

IG
N

&
 2

4"
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

M
AR

KI
N

G

9'

9'

9'

PR
O

P.
 "

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

AL
"

SI
GN

AG
E

PR
O

P.
 "

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

AL
"

SI
GN

AG
E

PR
O

P.
 B

LA
CK

-C
O

LO
RE

D
CO

N
CR

ET
E 

IN
D

RI
VE

-T
H

RU
 L

AN
E 

(T
YP

.)

PR
O

P.
 1

2"
 W

ID
TH

 C
U

RB
AT

 D
RI

VE
-T

H
RU

 W
IN

D
O

W

PR
O

P.
 B

IK
E 

RA
CK

TH
IS

 A
RE

A

PR
O

P.
 D

RI
VE

-T
H

RU
M

EN
U

 B
O

AR
D

PR
O

P.
 C

LE
AR

AN
CE

BA
R 

W
/B

O
LL

AR
D

"E
XC

LU
SI

VE
" 

PA
RK

IN
G

SP
AC

ES
 (T

YP
.)

PR
O

P.
 "

W
AY

FI
N

D
IN

G"
LE

GE
N

D
 (T

YP
.)

12.67'

9'
5'

PR
O

P.
 A

D
A 

RA
M

P 
W

/T
RU

N
CA

TE
D

D
O

M
ES

 (T
YP

.)

PR
O

P.
TR

AN
SF

O
RM

ER
LO

CA
TI

O
N

PR
O

P.
 W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER
S

&
 R

PZ
s (

TY
P.

)

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S

N
O

TI
CE

:

C

K
no

w
 w

ha
t's

 b
el

ow
.

   
   

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

24
 H

O
UR

 
EM

ER
GE

N
CY

 C
O

N
TA

CT

ALA
BA

MA
REG

IS
TE

RE
D

JAME
S

 A
. 

LO
WE

E NG
IN

E
ER

0

SC
AL

E:
 1

"=
20

'

20
'

10
'

ST
O

P 
BA

R 
(P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G)

HA
N

DI
CA

P 
ST

AL
L

#

SI
GN

T

GR
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

SI
TE

 L
EG

EN
D

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

 D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

 D
DJ

 C
HE

CK
ED

 B
Y:

 #
##

 P
RO

JE
CT

 M
AN

AG
ER

: B
EK

CAD FILE:

 JO
B 

#:
 2

00
02

78
9

 F
IL

E 
CO

DE
: #

#

SEC. 28, T13, R2

LIBERTY PARKWAY

VESTAVIA HILLS

JEFFERSON COUNTY, AL

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS

SITE PLAN

04
-0

8-
20

22

C2
00

NOT-ISSUED-FOR-CONSTRUCTION

THE BRAY OUTPARCEL 1-C

LP DEVELOPMENT, LLC

SI
TE

 A
RE

A
TO

TA
L 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
AR

EA
:

1.
37

 +
/-

 A
C 

(5
9,

75
0 

+/
- S

.F.
)

ZO
N

IN
G 

CL
AS

SI
FI

CA
TI

O
N

JU
RI

SD
IC

TI
O

N
:

CI
TY

 O
F 

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
IL

LS
ZO

N
IN

G:
PB

, P
LA

N
N

ED
 B

US
IN

ES
S

AD
JA

CE
N

T 
ZO

N
IN

G:
PB

, P
LA

N
N

ED
 B

US
IN

ES
S

BU
IL

DI
N

G 
SE

TB
AC

KS
FR

O
N

T
50

' M
IN

SI
DE

25
' M

IN
RE

AR
30

' M
IN

BU
IL

DI
N

G 
SU

M
M

AR
Y

GR
O

SS
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

AR
EA

5,
80

4 
SF

LE
AS

EA
BL

E 
BU

IL
DI

N
G 

AR
EA

5,
76

0 
SF

-S
HO

PS
 C

-1
:

2,
56

0 
SF

-S
HO

PS
 C

-2
:

3,
20

0 
SF

BU
IL

DI
N

G 
HE

IG
HT

 L
IM

IT
:

28
-F

T

PA
RK

IN
G 

SU
M

M
AR

Y
PA

RK
IN

G 
RE

Q
UI

RE
M

EN
TS

1 
SP

AC
E/

40
0 

SF
 G

FA

TO
TA

L 
PA

RK
IN

G 
RE

Q
UI

RE
D

21
 S

PA
CE

S
PA

RK
IN

G 
PR

O
VI

DE
D

45
 S

PA
CE

S 
PL

US
 2

 A
DA

 S
PA

CE
S

TO
TA

L 
PA

RK
IN

G
47

 S
PA

CE
S

O
PE

N
 S

PA
CE

0.
53

 A
CR

ES
 (2

3,
21

2 
SF

) -
 3

8.
9%

1.
AL

L 
W

O
RK

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PE

RF
O

RM
ED

 IN
 A

CC
O

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TH
E 

PL
AN

S 
AN

D 
SI

TE
 W

O
RK

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D 

SH
AL

L 
CO

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 F

ED
ER

AL
, S

TA
TE

 A
N

D 
LO

CA
L

CO
DE

S.

2.
RE

FE
RE

N
CE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

AL
 P

LA
N

S 
FO

R 
BU

IL
DI

N
G 

DI
M

EN
SI

O
N

S,
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

, S
TE

PS
,

TR
AN

SF
O

RM
ER

 P
AD

S,
 E

TC
.

3.
TO

PO
GR

AP
HI

C 
BO

UN
DA

RY
 S

UR
VE

Y,
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

LI
N

ES
, L

EG
AL

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
, E

XI
ST

IN
G

UT
IL

IT
IE

S,
 S

IT
E 

TO
PO

GR
AP

HY
 W

IT
H 

SP
O

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S,
 O

UT
ST

AN
DI

N
G 

PH
YS

IC
AL

 F
EA

TU
RE

S
AN

D 
EX

IS
TI

N
G 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E 
LO

CA
TI

O
N

S 
W

AS
 P

RO
VI

DE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 F

O
LL

O
W

IN
G 

CO
M

PA
N

Y:

SC
HO

EL
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G 

EN
GI

N
EE

RI
N

G 
DA

TE
D 

8/
23

/1
8

4.
AL

L 
DI

M
EN

SI
O

N
S 

AN
D 

RA
DI

I A
RE

 T
O

 T
HE

 F
AC

E 
O

F 
CU

RB
, U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D.
 A

LL
DI

M
EN

SI
O

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 T
O

 B
UI

LD
IN

GS
 A

RE
 T

O
 O

UT
SI

DE
 F

AC
E 

O
F 

BU
IL

DI
N

G.

5.
AL

L 
HA

N
DI

CA
P 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 P

AR
KI

N
G 

SI
GN

S 
AN

D 
ST

RI
PI

N
G 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

CC
O

RD
AN

CE
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 W
IT

H 
DI

SA
BI

LI
TY

 A
CT

 (A
DA

) R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D 

ST
AT

E 
CO

DE
.

6.
AL

L 
TR

AF
FI

C 
SI

GN
S 

SH
AL

L 
CO

N
FO

RM
 T

O
 T

HE
 M

AN
UA

L 
O

N
 U

N
IF

O
RM

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

DE
VI

CE
S,

 L
AT

ES
T 

ED
IT

IO
N

.

7.
AL

L 
ST

RI
PE

D 
O

R 
CU

RB
ED

 R
AD

II 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 5

' U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D.

8.
TH

E 
CO

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
RE

PA
IR

 O
F 

AN
Y 

DA
M

AG
E 

TO
 A

N
Y 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

, O
N

SI
TE

 O
R 

O
FF

 S
IT

E,
 S

UC
H 

AS
 P

AV
EM

EN
T,

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
AG

E,
ET

C.
  T

HE
 R

EP
AI

R 
M

US
T 

BE
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 E

N
GI

N
EE

R 
AN

D 
BE

 E
Q

UA
L 

O
R 

BE
TT

ER
 T

HA
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
CO

N
DI

TI
O

N
S.

9.
SI

TE
 L

IG
HT

IN
G 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
CL

UD
ED

 IN
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R'

S 
SC

O
PE

 O
F 

W
O

RK
.  

AL
L

PA
RK

IN
G 

LO
T 

LI
GH

TI
N

G 
PO

LE
S,

 B
AS

ES
 A

N
D 

FI
XT

UR
ES

 W
IT

H 
LA

M
PS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

BY
TH

E 
GE

N
ER

AL
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R'

S 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
AN

D 
SH

AL
L 

SU
PP

LY
 A

 O
N

E 
YE

AR
W

AR
RA

N
TY

 C
ER

TI
FI

CA
TE

.

10
.

CO
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
O

BT
AI

N
 A

LL
 P

ER
M

IT
S 

BE
FO

RE
 C

O
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 B

EG
IN

S.

11
.

SI
TE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

SU
PP

LY
 A

S-
BU

IL
T 

PL
AN

S 
IN

DI
CA

TI
N

G 
AL

L 
CH

AN
GE

S 
AN

D
DE

VI
AT

IO
N

S.

12
.

AN
Y 

DE
VI

AT
IO

N
 F

RO
M

 T
HE

SE
 P

LA
N

S 
M

AY
 C

AU
SE

 T
HE

 W
O

RK
 T

O
 B

E 
UN

AC
CE

PT
AB

LE
.

13
.

AN
Y 

UN
AN

TI
CI

PA
TE

D 
CO

N
DI

TI
O

N
S 

EN
CO

UN
TE

RE
D 

DU
RI

N
G 

TH
E 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 P

RO
CE

SS
SH

AL
L 

BE
 ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 T
O

 T
HE

 E
N

GI
N

EE
R 

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

.

14
.

AL
L 

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 4

,0
00

 P
SI

 2
8 

DA
Y 

CO
M

PR
ES

SI
VE

 S
TR

EN
GT

H.

15
.

PR
O

JE
CT

 S
IG

N
AG

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 T

HE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
GE

N
ER

AL
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R.

16
.

AL
L 

CU
RB

 A
N

D 
GU

TT
ER

 W
IT

HI
N

 T
HE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
AN

D 
R.

O
.W

. S
HA

LL
 B

E 
18

" U
N

LE
SS

N
O

TE
D 

O
TH

ER
W

IS
E.

17
.

PA
RK

IN
G 

LO
T 

ST
RI

PI
N

G 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

CL
UD

ED
 IN

 P
AV

IN
G 

CO
N

TR
AC

TO
R'

S 
SC

O
PE

 O
F 

W
O

RK
.

ST
RI

PI
N

G 
W

IL
L 

BE
 A

CC
O

RD
IN

G 
TO

 O
W

N
ER

'S
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
S 

UN
LE

SS
 N

O
TE

D 
O

TH
ER

W
IS

E.
AL

L 
ST

RI
PI

N
G 

IS
 T

O
 H

AV
E 

TW
O

 (2
) C

O
AT

S 
O

F 
PA

IN
T 

(M
IN

).

18
.

LI
GH

T 
PO

LE
 B

AS
ES

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PA

IN
TE

D 
TR

AF
FI

C 
YE

LL
O

W
 P

ER
 S

IT
E 

W
O

RK
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
S.

19
.

TH
E 

CO
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

O
BT

AI
N

IN
G 

AN
Y 

AN
D 

AL
L 

O
FF

-S
IT

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

N
O

T 
DE

LI
N

EA
TE

D 
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
O

R 
KN

O
W

N
 O

F 
AT

 T
IM

E 
O

F 
PL

AN
 IS

SU
AN

CE
.

20
.

TH
E 

SI
TE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
PR

O
VI

DI
N

G 
AL

L 
W

O
RK

 A
N

D 
AP

PU
RT

EN
AN

CE
TO

 W
IT

HI
N

 5
' O

F 
TH

E 
BU

IL
DI

N
G.

 T
HI

S 
IN

CL
UD

ES
 T

RA
N

SF
O

RM
ER

 A
N

D 
DU

M
PS

TE
R 

PA
DS

 A
S

W
EL

L 
AS

 A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

N
DU

IT
S.



Blackmon Rogers
architects llc



Blackmon Rogers
architects llc



Blackmon Rogers
architects llc



Blackmon Rogers
architects llc



B
l

a
c

k
m

o
n

 
R

o
g

e
r

s

a
r

c
h

i
t

e
c

t
s

 
l

l
c



B
l

a
c

k
m

o
n

 
R

o
g

e
r

s

a
r

c
h

i
t

e
c

t
s

 
l

l
c



Proposed Exterior Materials and Colors 

Materials selected to differentiate from existing retail center adjacent to Publix 

Brick 1:  Cherokee M/S Velour Dark Gray w/ Lite Beige mortar 
Brick 2:  Cherokee M/S Velour Light Gray w/ Sahara mortar 
Brick 1:  Cherokee Mosstown w/ Antique Buff mortar 
MTL 1:  Dark Bronze 
SF 1:   Dark Bronze Anodized

David: 205 837 4886              Post Office Box 530031, Birmingham, Alabama 35253              Christian: 205 447 1226     
www.blackmonrogers.com



SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

G

G

G

G

G

U
G
E

U
G
E

U
G
E

U
G
E

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

E

U
G
E

U
G
E

U
G
E

U
G
E

U
G
E

U
G
E

U
G
E

U
G
E

U
G
E

U
G
E

U
G
E

CA
TV

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

C
AT
V

LI
BE

RT
Y 

PA
RK

W
AY

(A
 D

ED
IC

AT
ED

 P
UB

LI
C 

RI
GH

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

SH
O

P 
C-

2
3,

20
0 

SF
FF

E=
 6

20
.0

0
SH

O
P 

C-
1

2,
56

0 
SF

FF
E=

 6
20

.0
0

2W

SS

SS

UG
E&
T

UG
E&
T

UG
E&
T

8W

1W

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GAS

UG
E

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

1W
1W

1W
1W

1W
1W

1W

1W

1W
1W

1W
1W

1W
1W

1W
1W

1W

1W

1W

1W

1W

1W

1W

1W

1.
5'
'W

1.
5'
'W

1.
5'
'W

1.5
''W

1.5''W

1.5''W

1.5''W

1.5''W

1.5''W

1.5
''W

1.5
''W

1.5
''W

1.5
''W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

34
4 

SF
 IS

LA
N

D

13
.5

'

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 L

AN
DS

CA
PI

N
G 

= 
26

3.
5 

LF
RE

Q
UI

RE
D:

1 
- 5

 G
AL

. S
HR

UB
/5

 L
F 

(5
3 

SH
RU

BS
)

1 
- C

AN
O

PY
 T

RE
E/

50
 L

F 
(5

 T
RE

ES
)

PR
O

VI
DE

D:
53

 S
HR

UB
S

5 
TR

EE
S

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 L

AN
DS

CA
PI

N
G 

= 
19

2 
LF

RE
Q

UI
RE

D:
1 

- 5
 G

AL
. S

HR
UB

/5
 L

F 
(3

8 
SH

RU
BS

)
1 

- C
AN

O
PY

 T
RE

E/
50

 L
F 

(4
 T

RE
ES

)
PR

O
VI

DE
D:

38
 S

HR
UB

S
5 

TR
EE

S
N

O
TE

: P
LA

N
TI

N
G 

O
FF

SE
T 

TO
 B

E 
O

UT
 O

F 
TH

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

5' LANDSCAPE STRIP

5' LANDSCAPE STRIP
5'

 L
AN

DS
CA

PE
 S

TR
IP

80
' R

AD
IU

S 
(T

YP
)

(6
) R

ED
 M

AP
LE

(7
) G

RE
EN

 A
SH

(1
7)

 B
UR

FO
RD

 H
O

LL
Y

(1
1)

 N
EE

DL
EP

O
IN

T 
HO

LL
Y

(1
1)

 B
UR

FO
RD

 H
O

LL
Y

(1
7)

 N
ED

LE
PO

IN
T 

HO
LL

Y

(1
0)

 B
UR

FO
RD

 H
O

LL
Y

(1
1)

 N
EE

DL
EP

O
IN

T 
HO

LL
Y

(2
9)

 B
UR

FO
RD

 H
O

LL
Y

(6
) N

EE
DL

EP
O

IN
T 

HO
LL

Y

(5
) C

AR
IS

SA
 H

O
LL

Y

(1
5)

 C
AR

IS
SA

 H
O

LL
Y

(6
) C

AR
IS

SA
 H

O
LL

Y

(3
8)

 C
AR

IS
SA

 H
O

LL
Y

(1
91

) L
IR

IO
PE

PI
N

E 
ST

RA
W

 M
UL

CH

PA
RK

IN
G 

LO
T 

AR
EA

: 2
1,

05
1 

SF
PL

AN
TI

N
G 

AR
EA

: 8
,6

91
 S

F 
(4

1.
2%

)

BE
RM

UD
A 

SO
D 

(T
YP

)

BE
RM

UD
A 

SO
D 

(T
YP

)

BE
RM

UD
A 

SO
D 

(T
YP

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
LA

N
DS

CA
PI

N
G 

(T
YP

)

(2
) R

ED
BU

D
(4

) C
LE

YE
RA

(1
5)

 P
IN

K 
M

UH
LY

 G
RA

SS
(4

) C
AR

IS
SA

 H
O

LL
Y

(2
1)

 K
AL

EI
DO

SC
O

PE
AB

EL
IA

80
' T

RE
E 

RA
DI

US

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 L

AN
DS

CA
PI

N
G 

= 
26

4.
1 

LF
RE

Q
UI

RE
D:

1 
- 5

 G
AL

. S
HR

UB
/5

 L
F 

(5
3 

SH
RU

BS
)

1 
- C

AN
O

PY
 T

RE
E/

50
 L

F 
(5

 T
RE

ES
)

PR
O

VI
DE

D:
53

 S
HR

UB
S

5 
TR

EE
S

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 L

AN
DS

CA
PI

N
G 

= 
25

9.
9 

LF
RE

Q
UI

RE
D:

1 
- 5

 G
AL

. S
HR

UB
/5

 L
F 

(5
2 

SH
RU

BS
)

1 
- C

AN
O

PY
 T

RE
E/

50
 L

F 
(5

 T
RE

ES
)

PR
O

VI
DE

D:
54

 S
HR

UB
S

5 
TR

EE
S

(4
0)

 L
IR

IO
PE

(9
) N

EE
DL

EP
O

IN
T 

HO
LL

Y

(1
0)

 M
UH

LY
 G

RA
SS

(4
4)

 N
EE

DL
EP

O
IN

T 
HO

LL
Y

8'
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 S
TR

IP

BE
RM

UD
A 

SO
D 

(T
YP

)

(5
) K

AL
EI

DO
SC

O
PE

 A
BE

LI
A

(5
2)

 L
IR

IO
PE

PI
N

E 
ST

RA
W

 M
UL

CH

(2
7)

 L
IR

IO
PE

(4
) C

LE
YE

RA
(9

) K
AL

EI
DO

SC
O

PE
AB

EL
IA

(3
) C

LE
YE

RA

(2
) C

LE
YE

RA

(8
) W

IL
LO

W
 O

AK

2'

(1
2)

 C
LY

ER
A

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
O

N
S

N
O

TI
CE

:

C

K
no

w
 w

ha
t's

 b
el

ow
.

   
   

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

24
 H

O
UR

 
EM

ER
GE

N
CY

 C
O

N
TA

CT

0

SC
AL

E:
 1

"=
20

'

20
'

10
'

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

 D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

 D
DJ

 C
HE

CK
ED

 B
Y:

 #
##

 P
RO

JE
CT

 M
AN

AG
ER

: B
EK

CAD FILE:

 JO
B 

#:
 2

00
02

78
9

 F
IL

E 
CO

DE
: #

#

SEC. 28, T13, R2

LIBERTY PARKWAY

VESTAVIA HILLS

JEFFERSON COUNTY, AL

NOT-ISSUED-FOR-CONSTRUCTION

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

04
-1

8-
20

22 L1
00

GR
AS

SI
N

G
1.

PR
EP

AR
E 

AR
EA

S 
TO

 B
E 

GR
AS

SE
D 

BY
 R

EF
IN

ED
 G

RA
DI

N
G 

TO
 IN

SU
RE

  P
RO

PE
R 

DR
AI

N
AG

E 
AN

D
DI

SC
O

UR
AG

E 
ER

O
SI

O
N

.

2.
EL

IM
IN

AT
E 

UN
DE

SI
RA

BL
E 

GR
AS

S 
AN

D 
W

EE
D 

GR
O

W
TH

 IN
 A

RE
AS

 T
O

 B
E 

GR
AS

SE
D 

AN
D 

 T
AK

E
M

EA
SU

RE
S 

AS
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 T
O

 P
RE

VE
N

T 
RE

GR
O

W
TH

 O
F 

UN
DE

SI
RA

BL
E 

PL
AN

TS
. S

O
IL

 S
HA

LL
 B

E
TI

LL
ED

 O
R 

LO
O

SE
N

ED
 T

O
 4

" M
IN

. D
EP

TH
, I

N
CO

RP
O

RA
TI

N
G 

FE
RT

IL
IZ

ER
,  

LI
M

E 
AN

D 
O

TH
ER

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 A
DD

IT
IV

ES
 A

S 
IN

DI
CA

TE
D 

BY
 S

O
IL

 T
ES

T 
 IN

TO
 T

HE
 T

O
P 

2"
 T

O
 3

".

FO
R 

SO
DD

ED
 A

RE
A

1.
SO

D 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 W

EL
L 

RO
O

TE
D,

 2
 Y

EA
R 

O
LD

 S
TO

CK
.  

TH
E 

SO
D 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
O

P 
Q

UA
LI

TY
  C

ER
TI

FI
ED

SO
D,

 F
RE

E 
O

F 
W

EE
DS

, U
N

DE
SI

RA
BL

E 
N

AT
IV

E 
GR

AS
SE

S,
 IN

SE
CT

S 
AN

D 
DI

SE
AS

ES
.  

 P
RO

VI
DE

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 T

AG
 T

O
 O

W
N

ER
.  

AL
L 

SO
D 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
AC

HI
N

E 
CU

T 
AN

D 
 V

IG
O

RO
US

LY
 G

RO
W

IN
G

(N
O

T 
DO

RM
AN

T)

2.
LA

Y 
SO

D 
TO

 F
O

RM
 A

 S
O

LI
D 

M
AS

S 
W

IT
H 

TI
GH

TL
Y 

FI
TT

ED
 JO

IN
TS

.  
BU

TT
 E

N
DS

 A
N

D 
SI

DE
S 

 O
F 

SO
D

ST
RI

PS
.  

DO
 N

O
T 

O
VE

RL
AP

.

3.
IN

 S
LO

PI
N

G 
AR

EA
S,

 S
O

D 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

AI
D 

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
LO

N
G 

ED
GE

S 
PA

RA
LL

EL
 T

O
  T

HE
 C

O
N

TO
UR

S
AN

D 
W

IT
H 

JO
IN

TS
 S

TA
GG

ER
ED

.

4.
SO

D 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

EC
UR

ED
 IN

-P
LA

CE
 W

IT
H 

ST
AP

LE
S 

O
N

 S
LO

PE
S 

GR
EA

TE
R 

TH
AN

 3
:1

.  
 S

TA
PL

ES
 F

O
R

SO
D 

ST
AK

IN
G 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 N
O

. 1
1 

GA
UG

E 
ST

EE
L 

W
IR

E,
 U

-S
HA

PE
D 

W
IT

H 
LE

GS
  1

2 
IN

CH
ES

 IN
 L

EN
GT

H
AN

D 
1"

 C
RO

W
N

.  
ST

AP
LE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
CE

D 
AT

 IN
TE

RV
AL

S 
N

O
  G

RE
AT

ER
 T

HA
N

 2
' O

N
 C

EN
TE

R.
TO

P 
O

F 
ST

AK
ES

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
DR

IV
EN

 F
LU

SH
 W

IT
H 

SO
D 

 A
S 

N
O

T 
TO

 IN
TE

RF
ER

E 
W

IT
H 

M
O

W
IN

G
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S.

5.
TA

M
P 

O
R 

RO
LL

 T
O

 IN
SU

RE
 C

O
N

TA
CT

 W
IT

H 
SO

IL
.  

W
O

RK
 S

IF
TE

D 
SO

IL
 IN

TO
 M

IN
O

R 
CR

AC
KS

BE
TW

EE
N

 P
IE

CE
S 

O
F 

SO
D.

  R
EM

O
VE

 E
XC

ES
S 

SO
IL

 T
O

 A
VO

ID
 S

M
O

TH
ER

IN
G 

 O
F 

AD
JA

CE
N

T 
GR

AS
S.

6.
SO

D 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 W

AT
ER

ED
 IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
  A

FT
ER

 R
O

LL
IN

G 
O

R 
TA

M
PI

N
G.

W
AR

RA
N

TY
1.

AL
L 

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 W
AR

RA
N

TE
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

LA
N

DS
CA

PE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

FO
R 

A 
PE

RI
O

D
O

F 
O

N
E 

YE
AR

 F
O

LL
O

W
IN

G 
AC

CE
PT

AN
CE

.  
TH

E 
LA

N
DS

CA
PE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

RE
PL

AC
E,

 A
T

N
O

 E
XP

EN
SE

 T
O

 T
HE

 O
W

N
ER

, U
N

HE
AL

TH
Y 

PL
AN

TS
 W

IT
HI

N
 1

5 
DA

YS
.  

  T
HI

S 
AS

SU
M

ES
 T

HA
T

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 H
AS

 F
O

LL
O

W
ED

 T
HE

  A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
   

PR
O

CE
DU

RE
S 

AN
D 

TH
AT

 N
O

SU
CH

 R
EP

LA
CE

M
EN

TS
 A

RE
 N

EC
ES

SI
TA

TE
D 

BY
 N

EG
LE

CT
 O

R 
AB

US
E 

BY
 O

W
N

ER
, B

Y 
VA

N
DA

LI
SM

O
R 

BY
 A

CT
S-

O
F-

GO
D 

DA
M

AG
E.

2.
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
SI

ZE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

M
PA

RA
BL

E 
TO

 T
HO

SE
 A

TT
AI

N
ED

 B
Y 

AD
JA

CE
N

T 
 T

HR
IV

IN
G

PL
AN

TS
.  

AL
L 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

ST
O

CK
 W

IL
L 

BE
 S

UB
JE

CT
 T

O
 T

HE
 S

AM
E 

W
AR

RA
N

TY
RE

Q
UI

RE
M

EN
TS

 A
S 

TH
E 

O
RI

GI
N

AL
 S

TO
CK

.  
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
W

AR
RA

N
TY

 B
EG

IN
S 

 O
N

 D
AY

 O
F

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

3.
TH

E 
LA

N
DS

CA
PE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

M
AK

E 
AL

L 
N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 R
EP

AI
RS

 T
O

 G
RA

DE
S,

  V
EG

ET
AT

IV
E

CO
VE

R 
AN

D 
PA

VI
N

G 
RE

Q
UI

RE
D 

BE
CA

US
E 

O
F 

PL
AN

T 
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

TS
.  

 S
UC

H 
RE

PA
IR

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
DO

N
E 

AT
 N

O
 E

XT
RA

 C
O

ST
 T

O
 T

HE
 O

W
N

ER
.

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

1.
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
'S

 R
EP

RE
SE

N
TA

TI
VE

 S
HA

LL
  I

N
SP

EC
T 

TH
E 

TO
TA

L 
W

O
RK

 F
O

R 
AC

CE
PT

AN
CE

 U
PO

N
RE

Q
UE

ST
 O

F 
TH

E 
LA

N
DS

CA
PE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R.
   

AN
Y 

UN
SA

TI
SF

AC
TO

RY
 IT

EM
S 

  S
HA

LL
 B

E 
N

O
TE

D
AN

D 
M

US
T 

BE
 R

EM
ED

IE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
PR

IO
R 

  T
O

 A
CC

EP
TA

N
CE

.  
UP

O
N

SA
TI

SF
AC

TO
RY

 C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
AL

L 
W

O
RK

, T
HE

 O
W

N
ER

'S
 R

EP
RE

SE
N

TA
TI

VE
 S

HA
LL

 C
ER

TI
FY

 IN
W

RI
TI

N
G 

AC
CE

PT
AN

CE
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

O
RK

. P
AY

M
EN

T 
 F

O
R 

CO
N

TR
AC

T 
W

O
RK

 T
O

 T
HE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
PU

RS
UA

N
T 

TO
 IS

SU
AN

CE
 O

F 
AC

CE
PT

AN
CE

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
DE

EM
ED

 T
HE

 F
IN

AL
 P

AY
M

EN
T 

FO
R 

SA
ID

W
O

RK
.

GE
N

ER
AL

1.
TH

E 
LA

N
DS

CA
PE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

IM
PL

EM
EN

TI
N

G 
AL

L 
W

O
RK

 A
S

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
IN

 A
CC

O
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D 

AS
 L

IS
TE

D 
IN

 T
HE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S.

2.
BE

FO
RE

 B
EG

IN
N

IN
G 

AN
Y 

W
O

RK
, A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
N

D 
UN

DE
RG

RO
UN

D 
 C

O
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 S

HA
LL

 B
E

LO
CA

TE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
 S

O
 T

HA
T 

PR
O

PE
R 

PR
EC

AU
TI

O
N

S 
M

AY
 B

E 
TA

KE
N

 N
O

T
TO

 D
IS

TU
RB

 O
R 

DA
M

AG
E 

AN
Y 

SU
BS

UR
FA

CE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

.  
W

HE
RE

 P
UB

LI
C 

UT
IL

IT
IE

S 
AR

E
PR

ES
EN

T,
 T

HE
   

LA
N

DS
CA

PE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
RE

Q
UE

ST
 O

N
-S

IT
E 

LO
CA

TI
O

N
S 

BY
 A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TY
CO

M
PA

N
IE

S 
AN

D 
CO

N
FI

RM
 T

HA
T 

SU
CH

 L
O

CA
TI

O
N

S 
HA

VE
 B

EE
N

 C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

. T
HE

 L
AN

DS
CA

PE
CO

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 H

EL
D 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
M

AK
IN

G,
 A

T 
HI

S 
  O

W
N

 E
XP

EN
SE

, A
LL

 R
EP

AI
RS

TO
 D

AM
AG

ED
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 R
ES

UL
TI

N
G 

FR
O

M
 W

O
RK

 C
O

VE
RE

D 
BY

 T
HI

S 
CO

N
TR

AC
T.

3.
AN

Y 
DA

M
AG

E 
DO

N
E 

BY
 T

HE
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 A
N

Y 
PA

VI
N

G,
 B

UI
LD

IN
GS

, C
UR

B,
 O

R
W

AL
KS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

PA
IR

ED
 O

R 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LA

N
DS

CA
PE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R.

4.
TH

E 
LA

N
DS

CA
PE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

TA
KE

 M
EA

SU
RE

S 
TO

 P
RE

VE
N

T 
DU

ST
, M

UD
,  

M
AR

KS
, E

TC
FR

O
M

 S
O

IL
IN

G 
AN

D 
DA

M
AG

IN
G 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.  

AN
Y 

DA
M

AG
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
HE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

O
F 

TH
E 

LA
N

DS
CA

PE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R.

5.
TH

E 
LA

N
DS

CA
PE

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

AS
SU

RE
 P

O
SI

TI
VE

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
FR

O
M

 A
LL

 P
AR

TS
 O

F 
TH

E
PR

O
JE

CT
.

6.
AL

L 
PR

O
PO

SE
D 

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
FR

EE
 F

RO
M

 IN
JU

RY
, P

ES
T,

 D
IS

EA
SE

, O
R 

RO
O

T 
DE

FE
CT

S
AN

D 
SH

AL
L 

M
EE

T 
O

R 
EX

CE
ED

 S
TA

N
DA

RD
S 

SE
T 

FO
RT

H 
IN

 T
HE

 C
UR

RE
N

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
 O

F 
'A

M
ER

IC
AN

ST
AN

DA
RD

 F
O

R 
N

UR
SE

RY
 S

TO
CK

'. 
TH

E 
LA

N
DS

CA
PE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 M

AY
 R

EJ
EC

T 
PL

AN
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
O

R
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 W
HI

CH
 D

O
ES

 N
O

T 
CO

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
AT

 A
N

Y
TI

M
E 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 F
IN

AL
 A

CC
EP

TA
N

CE
.

7.
PL

AN
TS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
W

AT
ER

ED
 P

RI
O

R 
TO

 T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 K
EP

T 
M

O
IS

T 
UN

TI
L

PL
AN

TE
D.

  A
LL

 P
LA

N
TS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PR

O
TE

CT
ED

 F
RO

M
  D

ES
IC

CA
TI

O
N

  D
UR

IN
G 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 W
IT

H 
A

PR
O

TE
CT

IV
E 

CO
VE

RI
N

G 
O

R 
EN

CL
O

SE
D 

TR
UC

K.

8.
TH

E 
PL

AN
T 

LI
ST

 IS
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

LA
N

DS
CA

PE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
RS

 C
O

N
VE

N
IE

N
CE

. T
HE

 L
AN

DS
CA

PE
CO

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

VE
RI

FY
 T

HE
 C

O
UN

T 
FR

O
M

 T
HE

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D 

RE
PO

RT
 A

N
Y 

DI
SC

RE
PA

N
CI

ES
 T

O
TH

E 
LA

N
DS

CA
PE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
.

9.
AL

L 
LA

N
DS

CA
PE

 A
RE

AS
 W

HE
RE

 A
SP

HA
LT

 O
R 

CU
RB

IN
G 

HA
S 

BE
EN

 R
EM

O
VE

D 
AN

D 
AL

L 
LA

N
DS

CA
PE

IS
LA

N
DS

 M
US

T 
HA

VE
 C

LE
AN

, F
RI

AL
BE

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 T

O
 A

 T
O

TA
L 

DE
PT

H 
O

F 
TW

O
 (2

) F
EE

T.

10
.

TH
E 

LA
N

DS
CA

PE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
FU

RN
IS

H 
AL

L 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G,
 B

UT
 N

O
T 

LI
M

IT
ED

TO
, T

O
PS

O
IL

, M
UL

CH
ES

, L
IM

ES
, A

N
D 

FE
RT

IL
IZ

ER
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

HE
AL

TH
Y 

GR
O

W
TH

 O
F

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L.

11
.

IN
ST

AL
L 

TR
EE

S 
PL

UM
B.

  D
O

 N
O

T 
DE

PE
N

D 
O

N
 S

TA
KI

N
G 

TO
 P

UL
L 

PL
AN

TS
 T

O
 P

LU
M

B 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

.
ST

AK
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 O

N
 A

N
 A

S-
N

EE
DE

D 
BA

SI
S.

12
.

AL
L 

M
O

W
AB

LE
 L

AW
N

 A
RE

AS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

SO
DD

ED
 W

IT
H 

BE
RM

UD
A 

GR
AS

S.
 A

LL
 S

LO
PE

S 
3:

1 
O

R
GR

EA
TE

R 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

EE
DE

D 
AS

 N
O

TE
D 

O
N

 P
LA

N
.

13
.

M
UL

CH
 A

LL
 G

RO
UN

D 
CO

VE
R 

AN
D 

PL
AN

TI
N

G 
BE

DS
 A

N
D 

A 
4'

-0
" D

IA
M

ET
ER

 B
AS

E 
AR

O
UN

D 
AL

L
FR

EE
 S

TA
N

DI
N

G 
TR

EE
S 

W
IT

H 
4"

 M
IN

. F
RE

SH
 P

IN
E 

ST
RA

W
.

14
.

W
HE

RE
 T

RE
ES

 A
RE

 P
LA

N
TE

D 
CL

O
SE

R 
TH

AN
 5

 F
EE

T 
FR

O
M

 C
UR

B 
O

R 
SI

DE
W

AL
K,

 E
IT

HE
R 

CO
N

CR
ET

E
O

R 
HD

PE
 (H

IG
H 

DE
N

SI
TY

 P
O

LY
UR

ET
HA

N
E 

PL
AS

TI
C)

 R
O

O
T 

BA
RR

IE
RS

 M
US

T 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D.
 T

HE
SE

RO
O

T 
BA

RR
IE

RS
 M

US
T 

BE
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F 

30
 IN

CH
ES

 D
EE

P.

15
.

AL
L 

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 C

O
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S 
W

IL
L 

O
CC

UR
 IN

 P
AR

KI
N

G 
LO

T 
AR

EA
S 

O
N

 T
HE

 S
IT

E.

16
.

SH
RU

B 
HE

IG
HT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 A

T 
2'

-0
" A

N
D 

TR
EE

 C
AN

O
PI

ES
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

 A
BO

VE
 6

'-0
" A

T
AL

L 
PL

AN
TI

N
G 

IS
LA

N
DS

 A
N

D 
DR

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

GS
 W

IT
HI

N
 T

HE
 P

AR
KI

N
G 

LO
T 

AN
D 

IN
TE

RS
EC

TI
N

G
ST

RE
ET

S 
BY

 L
AN

DS
CA

PE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

AN
D 

O
W

N
ER

 T
O

 IN
SU

RE
 S

AF
E 

SI
GH

T 
DI

ST
AN

CE
S.

17
.

AL
L 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 D

EB
RI

S 
IS

 T
O

 B
E 

EN
TI

RE
LY

 R
EM

O
VE

D 
FR

O
M

 S
IT

E 
BY

 T
HE

 L
AN

DS
CA

PE
CO

N
TR

AC
TO

R.

18
.

TH
E 

LA
N

DS
CA

PE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 F
UL

LY
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

TH
E 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
,

IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
W

AT
ER

IN
G,

 W
EE

DI
N

G,
 P

RU
N

IN
G,

 M
O

W
IN

G 
O

F 
LA

W
N

S,
 A

N
D 

RE
-M

UL
CH

IN
G 

O
F 

TH
IS

W
O

RK
 U

N
TI

L 
DA

TE
 O

F 
FI

N
AL

 A
CC

EP
TA

N
CE

.

THE BRAY OUTPARCEL 1-C

LP DEVELOPMENT, LLC


